## 2019/20 - 33

A meeting of Ulceby Parish Council was held on Monday 17<sup>th</sup> February 2020 at 7.00pm in the village hall.

PRESENT : Cllr Mrs Macefield – Chairman, ,Cllr Mrs Smith, Cllr L Burdin, Cllr M Birtle, Cllr Mrs Hulatt,

Cllr C Rowland, Cllr A Ogden,

IN ATTENDANCE Cllr's P Clark and R Hannigan. Mrs K Pickering(Clerk). 4 members of the public.

#### **PUBLIC FORUM**

A member of the public raised a problem with inconsiderate parking to the entrance of Asvent Court. Cllr Hannigan agreed to ask the Police to look into this matter when they attend the village for speed enforcement. N.L.C will enforce illegal parking. Cllr Birtle suggested that double yellow lines should be implemented to the mouths of the junctions of Advent Court, Worsley Paddock and Gower Close – this request will be made to Ian Jickells and Gareth Denovan.

Abbey Road is in need of urgent repair – N.L.C have indicated that these repairs will be made once the drainage work has been completed. Cllr Hannigan agreed to investigate where Abbey Road repairs sit on the 3 year highway maintenance programme. Cllr Hannigan advised that Station Road is a priority for repairs.

# AGENDA

- 1. Apologies for absence : Cllr Mrs Caygill-Ogden, Cllr B Jeffery, Cllr M Berney, Cllr Wells.
- 2. Declaration of Interest on any Agenda Items : No matters to declare.
- 3. Adoption of the minutes of the Monthly Parish Council Meeting held on 6th January 2020

**IT WAS RESOLVED** that the minutes of the parish council meeting held on  $6^{\text{th}}$  January 2020 be confirmed as a correct record and signed by the

Chairman.

4. Matters arising from the minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on 6th January 2020

No matters arising.

- 5. Items to be considered as agenda items at next month's parish council meeting, raised within the Public Forum section of the meeting. No matters raised.
- 6. **Planning Applications -** Opportunity for one person from each side (members of the public to state within three minutes objections/support of contested applications.
  - a) PA/2020/44 Planning permission to change use of existing building to form a dwelling and erect side, rear and first floor extensions including associated works –

## Wharfdale, Church Lane, Ulceby. IT WAS RESOLVED to report NO OBJECTIONS OR COMMENTS.

	2019/20 - 34		
7. Finance			
a) Accounts for payment and Income received.			
1	K E Pickering	1620	268.22
	salary February		
2	K E Pickering – Admin	1621	22.83
3.	J Nettleton	1622	45.00
4.	Link magazine printing	1623	337.32

Income Received :Link advertising £915.00

- b) To receive Income and Expenditure year to date sheet circulated prior to meeting.
- c) To give consideration to the quotation received from Nettleton Mowing and maintenance for planting and grounds maintenance in the village for 2020 IT WAS RESOLVED to accept the quotation from Nettleton Mowing for the 2020 season.

## 8. Police Matters :

- a) NATS Meeting The next NATS meeting focussed on pronlems in North and South Kilingholme, speeding vehicles along Top Road, gullies and litter bins which need emptying. Clerk agreed to circulate the minutes of the NATS meeting to all councillors.
- b) New Police matters : There appears to be a spate of house burglaries and car thefts. Two people have been arrested and one charged – all residents are asked to be vigilent and report anything suspicious on 101.
  Speed enforcement in the village will commence at the end of February/early March.

## 9. North Lincolnshire Council Matters:

- a) Reports from N.L.C representatives Cllr Clark reported that the budget for the forth coming financial year was being considered at N.L.C and the Ferry Ward Councillors are currently collating the requirements for the ferry ward villages. There is a Local Plan consultation being held in the village hall tomorrow evening – everyone is encouraged to submit their views to N.L.C on this proposed plan. The consultation period ends on 27<sup>th</sup> March 2020.
- b) Community Speed watch initiative villages with speed enforcent are now eligible for the community speed watch programme. IT WAS RESOLVED to apply for Ulceby to be included within this initiative. Clerk to contact Wayne Goodwin to arrange a site meeting to agree suitable locations for the community speed watch programme. 7 volunteers have currently registered their interest in participating in this scheme.
- c) Ulceby Road Safety Group.

The Chairman suspended staning orders to allow members of the public to participate in this discussion.

A document from this group outlining all the outstanding highways issues had been previously circulated to councillors. This document was received and noted. Ulceby Road Safety Group are to request a further meeting with N.L.C representatives to try and progress the outstanding items. Councillors noted and supported this meeting request with highways officers.

### 2019/20 - 35

A member of the public drew the meetings attention to the 'Free Port Status' at Immingham and suggested that the clerk request that representatives of Able UK and ABP attend a parish council meeting to advise how they intend to mitigate the impact of this Free Port Status on surrounding villages.

A member of the public advised that 97 new signs are still to be put up in Ulceby – new or replacement and felt that progress was very slow with the outstanding highways matters. Cllr Hannigan advised that a programme of works has been agreed and these works will be done when they can be done. The meeting was reminded that there are many other parishes, with equal needs, who need to be serviced as well.

A number of suggestions for traffic calming were once again discussed – traffic lights, average speed check, pedestriuan crossing – but all these suggestions have been fully considered by N.L.C and ruled out for risk and regulation reasons. Cllr Hannigan agreed to raise the possibility of traffic lights once again with N.L.C highways officers. The planning breach at the co-op store (Side gate off the delivery layby has been removed to allow free access) is being looked in to by Cllr D Wells.

It was noted that repeater signs will **not** be put up along Station Road to Ulecby Skitter as a reminder that this stretch of road is now 30mph.

The vibration report undertaken at two properties on Spruce lane and Station Road was received and noted. This report indicated that the vibration levels were not significant to justify any further measures.

d) Emergency Plan: The clerk has an electronic version of this plan. Cllr Birden and clerk will commence updating the plan and will then circulate for councillors to consider, adapt/amend and approve.

e) Grass Mowing – highway verges within 30mph limit – clerk has contacted N.L.C reagrding this initiative and has been advised that a decision on allowing further councils to join this scheme is iminent.

f) New N.L.C matters: No new matters reported.

10. Correspondence - circulated list and items received too late for circulation.

- VANL training course diary. Rural Services Network information
- ERNLLCA newsletter
- Thornton Curtis Local Village Forum Information at meeting.
- Email from resident regarding the 450 bus service clerk to provide update.
- Emails regarding building work on front street and response from developer
- Information regarding public footpath closure

### 11. Environmental and Village issues

- a) Field behind Station Road Wildlife/Environmental area N.L.C are receptive to this field being an environemntal/wildlife area during the local plan consultation residents should email N.L.C to advise of their wish that this field does becomea wildlife area.
- b) New matters to report: The link magazine advertising revenue has remained consistent and will more than cover the printing costs incurred.
  Cllr's Hannigan, Birtle and a member of the public will attend the hearing for the appeal for 90 houses on Station Road, Ulceby.

## 12. Agenda items for next month's meeting. Outdoor gym equipment/childrens play area/S106 money.

13. **Date of next meeting** – Monday 16<sup>th</sup> March 2020.